

FRANK MORTON-PARK

PATENT AGENT

503.473.0951 | frank.morton-park@klarquist.com



OVERVIEW

Frank's practice focuses primarily on the preparation and prosecution of design, utility, and international patent applications. His practice also includes intellectual property consulting.

Frank specializes in various technologies ranging from artificial intelligence software to medical imaging hardware. Prior to joining Klarquist, he served as a technology specialist to many clients in the technical field where he evaluated invention disclosures for patentability, performed patent landscape searches, prepared patent applications, developed strategies for foreign Office actions, and handled prosecution of applications by preparing Office action responses, appeal briefs, and declarations.

Frank joined Klarquist as a technical specialist in 2021.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ McCoy Russell LLP | Technology Specialist, 2017 – 2021 | Portland, OR
- ▶ Alleman, Hall, McCoy, Russell, and Tuttle LLP | Technical Consultant, 2014 – 2017 | Portland, OR
- ▶ University of Wisconsin-Madison | Head Teaching Assistant, 2011 – 2012 | Madison, WI

HONORS & AWARDS

- ▶ Robert C. Watson Award, American Intellectual Property Law Association, 2023

EDUCATION

J.D., Lewis & Clark Law School, 2023

M.A., Physics, University of Wisconsin, 2012

B.A., Physics, Reed College, 2010

ADMISSIONS

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 2013 (Reg. No. 80,750)

PRACTICE AREAS

Litigation
Patents
Post-Grant USPTO Proceedings

TECHNOLOGY AREAS

Electrical & Semiconductors
Mobile Devices & Applications
Physics & Optics
Software & Internet Technology

Klarquist